From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 1/11/2010 5:34:25 PM

To: 'abl@cpuc.ca.gov' (abl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'svn@cpuc.ca.gov' (svn@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA e)- |Redacted
‘ Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Bec:

Subject: Re: Data Request to Supplement Renewable Project Development Status Report

(PDSR)

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C
*** PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD *»

Amy and Sean,

Per your request, please find attached PG&E's confidential version of the updated Project Development
Status Report (PDSR) submitted January 11, 2010.

We have supplemented the August 2009 PDSR with the additional fields requested (to the best of our
ability and data availability) and updated existing fields for inaccuracies and omissions.

The confidential data response consists of the following:
a) Confidentiality Declaration
<L, >>
b) Confidentiality Matrix

<<L,..>>

¢) PG&E's Updated Project Development Status Report updated as of 1/11/2010 (Confidential
Version)

<<L,,.>>

We will compile a status list of counterparties who have not responded to our request for incorporation
into this updated report and will send to you in a timely manner.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

SB GT&S 0772946


mailto:abl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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